Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:48 PM

To: '‘DeMayo, Toni'

Subject: RE: ACEH# RO0000124, Chevron #9-9708-5910 MacArthur Blvd,Oakland CA
Toni,

Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence on an extension request. 1’ve used a slightly different date of
September 27"

Also in regards to the groundwater monitoring event. This would be fine. Please also use this email to document ACEH
concurrence with the request.

My intent is to keep GWM events from becoming high stress submittal deadlines and were based on past delivery dates.
These can be changed, but the hope remains that these dates won’t require consistent attention and can simply flow
forward.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: DeMayo, Toni [mailto:Toni.DeMayo@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 12:29 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: ACEH# RO0000124, Chevron #9-9708-5910 MacArthur Blvd,Oakland CA
Importance: High

Hi Mark,

| am writing in response to the ACEH’s directive letter dated May 23, 2013 requesting a data gap workplan and path to
closure schedule on August 2, 2013.

ARCADIS is in the midst of preparing the documents, but needs time for review both internally and by the client.
Therefore, | am requesting an extension from August 2 to September 30.

| called and left you a voice mail this morning. Please feel free to call me as well.
Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
Toni DeMayo
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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